
CCA Official Filina 

To: 
Subject: 

_ -  
Paula Isler 
RE: TE921 

Thanks, Paula. We’ll open a new docket today. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2 0 0 3  10:58 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: T E 9 2 1  

Y e s ,  open a docket with an effective date of February 3.0, 2 0 0 3 .  Please Document No. 
01477-03 with his most recent correspondence. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2 0 0 3  10:56 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TE921 

$53 total. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 10:54 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TE921 

How much did they pay? 
payment of 2 0 0 2  RAF plus either pay $50 RAF f o r  2003 RAF or provide a date certain it 
would be paid. 

I wrote company 3 / 6 / 0 3  and advised them to pay $ 3  P&I  for late 

If the company did not do that, then do not open a docket. Let me know. 

- - - -  -Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2 0 0 3  1 0 : 3 3  AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TE921 

Paula, we have received payment from company for RAFs, postmarked 3/22/03 with P / I .  Let me 
know i f  we can open a cancellation docket for this company. 

Thanks. 
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i 


